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Upper Valley Waste Management Agency
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steven Lederer - Manager
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency

REPORT BY: Steven Lederer, DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL MGT, 259-8228
SUBJECT: California Integrated Waste Management Act

RECOMMENDATION

CALIFORNIA INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT ACT
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Staff to provide an update on the status of activities related to the Act.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The five-year review of the Integrated Waste Management Plan and its associated elements is underway. Staff is
reviewing the possibility that they may be able to submit a Local Task Force (LTF) letter of determination that the
documents do not need to be revised by the end of September. The LTF letter and report would go to

the Supervisors and California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) at the same time.

At its September Board Meeting, the CIWMB approved without comment the following agenda item:

"Consideration Of The 2003/2004 Biennial Review Findings For The Source Reduction And Recycling Element And
Household Hazardous Waste Element For Napa (Unincorporated), Upper Valley Waste Management Agency."

Essentially, this action is an endorsement of our integrated waste management programs for the subject time
frame.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
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ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Steven Lederer



